Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation



SWKKF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

Copyright, patent rights and all other intellectual property rights in anything first conceived, developed or reduced to practice by the Employee or Volunteer in the performance of their work while employed with or a member of The SWKKF shall vest in the Employee or Volunteer. The Employee or Volunteer hereby grants to The SWKKF a non-exclusive, irrevocable, worldwide, fully paid and royalty-free license to use copy or translate the Work for professional purposes. If the member volunteer leaves or Employee is dismissed or chooses to terminate their employment or membership with The SWKKF, The SWKKF retains rights to the use of the works without reservation or exception.

DATE	VERSION	EXPLANATION	
February 2017	1.0	Implementation of policy and documentation	

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SWKKF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY	2
DOCUMENT VERSION HISTORY	3
TABLE OF CONTENTS	4
SECTION 1: PHILOSOPHY	5
SECTION 2: INDIVIDUALS COVERED UNDER THE POLICY	5
SECTION 3: CONFIDENTIALITY	5
SECTION 4: EXCEPTION TO CONFIDENTIALITY	5
SECTION 5A: DEFINITION OF HARASSMENT	5
SECTION 5B: DEFINITION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT	5
SECTION 6: PROFESSIONALISM AND FRATERNIZATION	6
SECTION 7: INDIVIDUAL ACTION/PROACTIVE PERSONAL RESPONSE	6
SECTION 8: REPORTING COMPLAINTS	6
SECTION 9: PROTECTION AGAINST RETALIATION	7
SECTION 10: DOCUMENTING COMPLAINTS	7
SECTION 11: FORWARDING COMPLAINTS	7
SECTION 12: TIME FRAMES FOR REPORTING COMPLAINTS	7
SECTION 13: WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINTS	7
SECTION 14: ELECTION OF ORGANIZATION TO CONTINUE	7
SECTION 15: SAFEGUARDING RECORDS	8
SECTION 16: APPOINTMENT OF INVESTIGATORS	8
SECTION 17: NOTIFICATION OF COMPLAINT TO RESPONDENT	8
SECTION 18: INITIAL INVESTIGATION INTERVIEW OF COMPLAINANT	8
SECTION 19: CONCLUSION OF THE INITIAL INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINANT	8
SECTION 20: INITIAL INTERVIEW OF THE RESPONDENT	8
SECTION 21: CONCLUSION OF THE INITIAL INVESTIGATION OF RESPONDENT	8
SECTION 22: INTERVIEWING WITNESSES	8
SECTION 23: CORROBORATING EVIDENCE	9
SECTION 24: RESOLVING THE COMPLAINT	9
SECTION 25: BURDEN OF PROOF	9
SECTION 26: FALSE OR FRIVOLOUS ACCUSATIONS	9
SECTION 27: FINDING OF HARASSMENT - DISCIPLINARY MEASURES	9
SECTION 28: FINDING OF NO HARASSMENT	10
SECTION 29: NO RESOLUTIONS	
SECTION 30: ORGANIZATION DETERMINES ELECTION ROUTES	
SECTION 31: MAINTAINING A WRITTEN RECORD OF THE COMPLAINT	10
SECTION 32: FOLLOW UP	
SECTION 33: CONTEMPORANEOUS PROCEEDINGS	
SECTION 34: MEDIATION	
SECTION 35: NOTIFICATION OF EITHER PARTY TO ELECT JOINT MEDIATION	
SECTION 36: NOTIFICATION TO REMAINING PARTY REGARDING MEDIATION	
SECTION 37: AGREEMENT REGARDING TERMS OF MEDIATION	
SECTION 38: CUT-OFF DATE FOR MEDIATION	
SECTION 39: IF MEDIATION IS SUCCESSFUL	
SECTION 40: IF MEDIATION FAILS	
SECTION 41: RECORDS OF MEDIATION	
SECTION 42: PROVISIONS FOR APPEAL	
SECTION 43: CONCLUSION	
SECTION 44: IMPORTANT CORPORATE MESSAGE REGARDING LIABILITY	
APPROVAL FOR DISTRIBUTION AND USE WITHIN THE SWKKF	13

SECTION 1: PHILOSOPHY

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation believes in providing a positive working environment where all individuals are treated with respect and dignity. Each individual has the right to participate in a professional atmosphere which promotes equal opportunities and prohibits discriminatory practices, including sexual harassment. Harassment, whether verbal, physical or environmental is unacceptable and will not be tolerated.

SECTION 2: INDIVIDUALS COVERED UNDER THE POLICY

This policy covers all management of Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation. The organization will not tolerate, condone or allow harassment whether engaged in by fellow participants, members, management, board of directors, or by outside business associates, customers or others who conduct business with this organization. The organization encourages reporting of all incidents of harassment, regardless of who the offender may be.

SECTION 3: CONFIDENTIALITY

The need for confidentiality to protect the reputation of the complainant, the respondent, and the organization is of utmost importance. Any and all discussions will be limited to those who must take part to fulfil the organization's legal duty to investigate, and undertaken on a "need to know" basis. The allegation will be promptly investigated in a confidential manner so as to protect the privacy of all persons involved. Confidentiality will be maintained throughout the investigatory process to the extent practical and appropriate under the circumstances.

Confidentiality applies to everyone. All persons involved in the handling of harassment complaints shall hold all such information in the strictest confidence. The organization will discipline anyone who is responsible for breaking confidentiality or spreading gossip and rumours which hinder an effective investigation. Any person who is reported for spreading gossip and/or getting in the way of an effective investigation will be disciplined accordingly.

SECTION 4: EXCEPTION TO CONFIDENTIALITY

As stated above, all reports of harassment shall be kept in confidence, except as is necessary to investigate the complaint and to respond to any legal and/or administrative proceedings arising out of, or relating to, the harassment.

SECTION 5A: DEFINITION OF HARASSMENT

For purposes of this policy, harassment is defined as unwelcome or unwanted conduct (verbal, visual or physical) including but not entirely restricted to behaviours that;

- Create an intimidating or detrimental participant environment; or
- Leads to task-related consequences

SECTION 5B: DEFINITION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

For purposes of this policy, sexual harassment is defined as unwelcome or unwanted conduct (verbal, visual or physical) because of sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or gender expression, where the course of comment or conduct is known or ought reasonably to be known to be unwelcome or inappropriate and/or making a sexual solicitation or advance where the person making the solicitation or advance is in a position to confer, grant or deny a benefit or advancement to the other person and the person knows or out reasonably to know that the solicitation or advance is unwelcome or inappropriate. This includes, but not entirely restricted to behaviours that;

- Create an intimidating or detrimental participant environment; or
- Leads to task-related consequences

Examples of sexual harassment include, but not limited to:

- Unwanted sexual advances,
- Fondling, hugging, kissing, patting, etc.,
- Demands for sexual favours in exchange for favourable treatment or continued participation/advancement,
- Repeated sexual jokes, flirtations, advances or propositions,
- Uninvited letters, phone calls, or messages sent by electronic mail,
- Verbal abuse of a sexual nature,

- Graphic, verbal commentary about an individual's body,
- Repeatedly asking someone out who is not interested,
- Leering, whistling, touching, pinching, assault, coerced sexual acts,
- Suggestive, insulting, obscene comments or gestures,
- Condescension or paternalism which undermines self-respect,
- Telling lies or spreading rumours about a person's sex life,
- Display in the workplace of sexually suggestive objects or pictures.

Sexual Harassment is unacceptable in the dojo itself and in other participant-related settings, such as karate related travel and karate-related social events.



NOTE: In the case of a physical assault the police should also be immediately contacted.

SECTION 6: PROFESSIONALISM AND FRATERNIZATION

Organizational romance is virtually a guaranteed prescription for disaster. Consenting romantic relationships between participants are in most situations unwise, and therefore the Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation strongly discourages this practice in order to maintain an appropriate level of professionalism within the organization.

However, if any mutually consenting relationships occur between the following;

- Superior/subordinate
- Direct reporting situations
- Mentor/protégé
- Where there is an obvious conflict of interest
- Husband/wife

Each party shall in a prompt and confidential manner give notice in writing to the appropriate members of Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation. Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation shall in a fair and non-judgmental manner separate the issue of power and assign a new supervisor to the person of lesser power.

A participant who enters into a personal relationship where there exists a difference of power between the persons involved, should be informed that if a complaint of sexual harassment is subsequently made it will be exceedingly difficult to prove immunity on grounds of mutual consent.

SECTION 7: INDIVIDUAL ACTION/PROACTIVE PERSONAL RESPONSE

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation encourages individuals who believe they are being harassed to firmly and promptly notify the offender either verbally or in writing that his or her behaviour is unwelcome. The alleged harasser is to be informed that the behaviour is found to be offensive and uncomfortable. It is most important to be specific as many offenders do not realize that their actions are considered offensive. This action is to be reported, risk free, within 24 to 48 hours to an appropriate dojo administration or Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation representative, either verbally or in writing. A report is to be written recording the events as they occurred and how it was handled. The organization also strongly encourages the practice of carefully collecting written records of events, dates and feelings that will assist management to determine the severity of the discipline.



NOTE: Though the time frame for Proactive Personal Response reporting is highly recommended it will not exclude different timeliness for extenuating circumstances.

SECTION 8: REPORTING COMPLAINTS

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation recognizes there are valid reasons that may make a direct confrontation impossible, such as power and status disparities, therefore we encourage individuals who believe they are being harassed to report all incidents to one of the members of the Report Committee listed below.

Once any member of the dojo administration receives a report of sexual harassment, whether written or verbal, he/she is to contact one of the members of the Report Committee and provide any and all documentation that has been received.

Report Committee Members:

- 1. Denis Labbé
- 2. Brad Cosby
- 3. Peter Ruch
- 4. Jim Atkinson Alternate

An individual also may choose to report the complaint (if it is not considered severe in nature) to his/her Instructor. If the Instructor successfully resolves the complaint in an informal manner, this policy requires that the Instructor is to file a confidential report to one of the names mentioned above about the complaint and the resolution so that the organization will be aware of any pattern of harassment by a particular individual.

An Instructor who has not had special training in dealing with harassment complaints is strongly encouraged to consult the Report Committee or the consultant, who is the organization's appointed harassment officer, prior to taking action. The consultant's role is to be neutral, unbiased and fair.

Peter Ruch - Ridgeway; Ontario

SECTION 9: PROTECTION AGAINST RETALIATION

Retaliation against a complainant, witness, respondent or any other person involved in an investigation is another form of harassment. Retaliation is a serious violation of this harassment policy and should be reported immediately. Any person found to have retaliated against another individual for reporting harassment will be subject to the same disciplinary action provided for harassment offenders. If the person who commits an act of retaliation and the harasser are the same person, the disciplinary action will be more severe than that which would be imposed solely for the harassment.

SECTION 10: DOCUMENTING COMPLAINTS

An accurate record of objectionable behaviour or misconduct is needed to resolve a formal complaint of harassment. Verbal reports of harassment must be reduced to writing by either the complainant or the individual(s) designated to receive complaints, and be signed by the complainant. Individuals who believe they have been or currently are being harassed should maintain a record of objectionable conduct in order to effectively prepare and corroborate their allegations.

While Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation encourages individuals to keep written notes in order to accurately record offensive conduct or behaviour, the organization hereby notifies all that in the event that a lawsuit develops from the reported incident, the complainant's written notes may not be considered privileged information and therefore may lose their confidentiality.

SECTION 11: FORWARDING COMPLAINTS

If any written complaints are received by persons other than those named within this policy, those persons shall immediately forward any and all documentation to one of the individuals named on the Reporting Committee found in the "reporting complaints" section.

SECTION 12: TIME FRAMES FOR REPORTING COMPLAINTS

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation encourages immediate reporting of complaints so that rapid response and appropriate action may be taken. A complaint may not be pursued by the complainant unless the complaint is specified in writing in reasonable detail, signed, and lodged with the harassment committee named within this policy. Late reporting of complaints, however, will not in and of itself preclude the organization from taking remedial action.

SECTION 13: WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINTS

A decision to pursue a complaint rests with the complainant, and having made a complaint the complainant may withdraw it at any time.

SECTION 14: ELECTION OF ORGANIZATION TO CONTINUE

If a complainant does withdraw the complaint, it is the organization's legal duty and therefore in its best interest to continue an investigation into the incident and the alleged harasser. The organization understands that under certain circumstances this investigation may have to continue without any assistance from the complainant.

SECTION 15: SAFEGUARDING RECORDS

If a complaint is not proceeded with, all records that may have been compiled shall be kept in confidence by Jim Atkinson - SWKKF Secretary and no person shall have access to those records, other than the appointed officer(s), unless with the written consent of the officer(s).

SECTION 16: APPOINTMENT OF INVESTIGATORS

An outside consultant, named within this policy, will also be retained to serve as an Investigator to investigate the complainant, the respondent, and any key witnesses.



NOTE: The Review Committee may also see fit to assign an investigator from within its group members in order to ensure an unbiased, neutral investigation.

SECTION 17: NOTIFICATION OF COMPLAINT TO RESPONDENT

A completed, written report and all pertinent documentation by the complainant is to be submitted, including notes, diary entries and any correspondence or material exchanged between the parties concerned. The investigator shall inform and explain the following to the respondent within 48 hours of such receipt:

- 1. A complaint has been received.
- 2. An investigation will ensue immediately.
- 3. A copy of the policy and procedures is available with instructions, if necessary.
- 4. To seek independent legal advice if desired.

SECTION 18: INITIAL INVESTIGATION INTERVIEW OF COMPLAINANT

In pursuing the investigation, the investigator will try to take the wishes of the complainant under consideration, but thoroughly investigate the matter as she/he sees fit, keeping the complainant informed as to the status of the investigation.

SECTION 19: CONCLUSION OF THE INITIAL INVESTIGATION OF COMPLAINANT

A statement is to be prepared of the allegations for the complainant to sign. If the complainant is unwilling or objects to providing a written statement, that fact and the reasons should be recorded. The investigator must explain the organization's investigation will continue and they may need to interview the complainant again. It is to be explained that it is in the organization's best interest for the organization to take action to stop such behaviour, even if the complainant does not wish to proceed. The procedures to follow will be explained, and the complainant will be advised of the conclusions of the investigation.

SECTION 20: INITIAL INTERVIEW OF THE RESPONDENT

The respondent will be thoroughly investigated in a non-judgmental manner in order to conduct a fair investigation. The infractions are initially classified as "allegations" and the respondent has the right to understand and address the accusations made against her/him. Documentation evidence from the respondent, as stated above, should be forwarded to the investigator along with a written statement as to the sequence of events.

SECTION 21: CONCLUSION OF THE INITIAL INVESTIGATION OF RESPONDENT

A written statement is to be prepared in response to each of the allegations for the respondent to sign. If the respondent is unwilling or objects to providing a written statement, that fact and the reasons will be recorded. The investigator will explain to the respondent that the organization's investigation will continue and there may be a need to interview the respondent again. The respondent will be advised as to the procedure that follows as well as any conclusions of the investigation.

SECTION 22: INTERVIEWING WITNESSES

Witnesses will be informed of their rights within the investigation.

- Retaliation of any kind will not be permitted and if a witness feels that they are being retaliated against they are invited to immediately report this to the investigator.
- The witness(es) as well as the evidence given is protected by the same confidentiality clause as stated in the beginning of this document.
- Any and all documentation is to be submitted to the Investigator.

The interview will be specific and will focus only on the matters that the witness has personal knowledge of. The witness may be asked to describe the manner in which the victim and the alleged harasser conduct themselves in the organization. Witnesses may be asked to submit any documentary evidence. If necessary, written statements from important witnesses will be taken.

SECTION 23: CORROBORATING EVIDENCE

All documents that are provided by the complainant, respondent and important witnesses will be reviewed. The complainant's and the respondent's files may be reviewed for any previous charges or complaints and for any other relevant information that may corroborate or contradict the charge.

SECTION 24: RESOLVING THE COMPLAINT

Upon completing the investigation of a harassment complaint, the findings along with all of the documentation will be forwarded to Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation Administrative Committee to make a decision as to the outcome of the investigation. This Committee will communicate its findings and intended actions to Denis Labbé - President. Once Mr. Labbé has made his final decision, the outcome will be put into writing and then communicated as quickly as possible to the complainant and respondent.

SECTION 25: BURDEN OF PROOF

The burden of proof shall rest upon the party seeking to prove that the conduct or comment alleged has occurred. Credibility and believability are two important factors that will play important roles throughout the entire investigation.

SECTION 26: FALSE OR FRIVOLOUS ACCUSATIONS

The organization recognizes that the question as to whether or not a particular course of conduct constitutes harassment, requires a factual determination. False accusations of harassment have serious effects on innocent persons and damage the reputation of the organization. If an investigation results in a finding that the complainant falsely accused another person(s) of harassment knowingly or in a malicious or reckless manner, the complainant will be subject to appropriate sanctions, including the likely possibility of termination.

SECTION 27: FINDING OF HARASSMENT - DISCIPLINARY MEASURES

If the investigator, together with any appropriate Review Committee members, finds that harassment occurred, the harasser will be subject to appropriate disciplinary procedures at the sole discretion of the organization. Individuals found to have engaged in misconduct constituting quid pro quo may be severely disciplined with termination. The discipline for all other infractions will be measured by the severity of the harassment, i.e., "let the punishment fit the crime."

The Review Committee reserves the right to offer one of the following disciplinary measures:

- Written apology
- 2. Written warning
- 3. Reassignment of duties
- 4. Transfer
- 5. Suspension
- 6. Probation
- 7. Termination



IMPORTANT NOTE: Although the organization's ability to discipline a "non-member" harasser (e.g. customer, suppliers, workmen, etc.) is limited by the degree of control that the organization may have over the alleged harasser, (if any). Anyone who feels that they have been harassed should be encouraged to file a report and assured that action will be taken.

SECTION 28: FINDING OF NO HARASSMENT

If the investigation determines that no harassment has occurred, this finding will be communicated to the complainant and respondent in an appropriately sensitive manner and all records will be sealed.

SECTION 29: NO RESOLUTIONS

In the event that no resolution satisfactory to both parties and the organization can be reached based on the initial investigation, the matter may proceed to joint informal mediation, if both parties so elect.

SECTION 30: ORGANIZATION DETERMINES ELECTION ROUTES

The method by which an investigation will proceed may be influenced by the wishes of the complainant, but the organization may nonetheless proceed in a different manner at its discretion. As previously stated, disciplinary measures will be completely determined by the organization once the appropriate investigation has been completed.

SECTION 31: MAINTAINING A WRITTEN RECORD OF THE COMPLAINT

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation shall maintain a complete written record of each complaint and how it was investigated and resolved. As stated previously all written records shall be maintained in a confidential manner.

SECTION 32: FOLLOW UP

Upon completing the investigation of a harassment complaint, the organization will communicate its findings and intended actions to the complainant and the alleged harasser in a timely fashion.

SECTION 33: CONTEMPORANEOUS PROCEEDINGS

A complaint made under these procedures will be pursued, even though there are contemporaneous court or other proceedings related to the incident or incidents in question, unless;

1. it would be unlawful to pursue the complaint;

or

2. The Review Committee orders that the complaint be stayed.

SECTION 34: MEDIATION

Mediation offers the possibility of the parties resolving the issue themselves, which has to be the most desirable way for a complaint resolution, however, it requires the consent of both parties. The role of the mediator is to be neutral and to assist the parties to come to an agreement, to advise, to warn, to suggest possible solutions and to diffuse volatile situations. The mediator named within this policy is:

Denis Labbé President Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation



NOTE: If Mr. Labbé has been directly involved in the investigation, another Mediator will be named.

SECTION 35: NOTIFICATION OF EITHER PARTY TO ELECT JOINT MEDIATION

During the investigation process, either the complainant or the respondent may notify a member of the Review Committee or the Investigator in writing that she/he is prepared to resolve the matters in dispute through mediation. If no such notice is given then it shall be presumed that mediation will not take place.

SECTION 36: NOTIFICATION TO REMAINING PARTY REGARDING MEDIATION

On receipt of notice in writing from either the complainant or respondent that they are willing to attempt mediation, a member of the Review Committee or the Investigator shall immediately deliver such notice to the other party.

SECTION 37: AGREEMENT REGARDING TERMS OF MEDIATION

An agreement on mediation and the appointed mediator shall be reduced to writing and signed by the complainant, respondent and the members of the Review Committee. The Mediator shall be responsible for arranging the mediation. If an agreement in writing is not signed within an appropriate and agreed upon period of time, it shall be presumed that mediation will not take place.

SECTION 38: CUT-OFF DATE FOR MEDIATION

The mediation shall be completed within 15 working days of the agreement for mediation. If it is not completed within that period, the mediation shall be presumed to have failed.

SECTION 39: IF MEDIATION IS SUCCESSFUL

If mediation is successful, the agreement arrived at between the complainant and respondent shall be reduced to writing, signed by each as well as counter signed by the mediator. If the agreement contains undertakings as to the future conduct on the part of either the complainant or the respondent, the agreement shall also be signed by a member of the Review Committee.

SECTION 40: IF MEDIATION FAILS

If the mediation fails, the mediator shall notify in writing the parties and the Review Committee. If the complainant or the respondent do not agree to mediation, or if mediation is unsuccessful, the complainant may wish the complaint to be formally investigated. Such a notification shall be in writing and shall be delivered to the Investigator or Review Committee within three days of the date on which it is known mediation is not to take place or on which mediation failed.

If notification is not received within this period, it shall be presumed that the complainant does not wish to pursue the matter further, in which case it becomes the sole election of the organization should it wish to pursue the matter without the involvement of the complainant.

SECTION 41: RECORDS OF MEDIATION

All records will be kept in the same confidential manner as are the investigative reports.

SECTION 42: PROVISIONS FOR APPEAL

If either party directly involved in a harassment investigation is dissatisfied with the outcome or resolution, that individual has the right to appeal the decision. The dissatisfied party should submit her/his written reason and comments for consideration in a timely manner to the Investigator in charge.

SECTION 43: CONCLUSION

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation has developed this policy to ensure that all its participants, members and partners can participate in an environment free from harassment. The organization is undertaking the following:

- Ensuring that all its members are familiar with the policy through a thorough education
- Posting the policy for easy access in the following locations; Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation website
- Ensuring that any complaint received will be thoroughly investigated and appropriately resolved.



Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation will periodically review this policy and make any changes deemed necessary for corporate reasons or in order to ensure its compliance with all applicable laws. While persons are encouraged to follow the in-house procedure it is understood that nothing in this document is intended to preclude anyone from following any alternative complaint procedure under the Human Rights Code.

SECTION 44: IMPORTANT CORPORATE MESSAGE REGARDING LIABILITY

Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation has invested a great deal of time and effort in order to ensure that the organization has done everything in its power to offer a safe and hostile free environment for all members. This harassment policy and its implementation is an honourable attempt to prevent harassment and provide a complaint resolution system that is to be taken seriously, studied and followed. Damages in the event of a successful lawsuit or Human Rights Case can be costly and can be assessed against the harasser, and/or any member of the organization who was aware of the harassment or might reasonably have been expected to be aware and failed to follow the policy guidelines.

Penalties resulting from a harassment case are not limited to legal damages and can extend to the cost of legal proceedings, disciplinary action taken by Shintani Wado Kai Karate Federation, and adverse publicity directed toward the harasser and the organization.

APPROVAL FOR DISTRIBUTION AND USE WITHIN THE SWKKF

Version 1.0 – February 2017 of the **SWKKF POLICY #18 - HARASSMENT POLICY & PROCEDURES** is an approved document for distribution and use within the SWKKF. This document is in compliance with the **Intellectual Property policy**.

PRESIDENT - SWKKF		SECRETARY (SECRETARY GENERAL - SWKKF	
Name:	Sensei Denis Labbé	Name:	Sensei Jim Atkinson	
Signature:		Signature:	-	



SENATE APPROVAL

NAME	SIGNATURE
Sensei Ron Mattie	
Sensei Brad Cosby	
Sensei Heather Fidyk	
Sensei Michel Gosselin	
Sensei Danny McCoy	
Sensei Bruce Perkins	
Sensei Neil Prime	
Sensei Peter Ruch - Senate Advisor	